STATE OF WYOMING	)
COUNTY OF GOSHEN	)
TOWN OF LINGLE	)

The Regular Meeting of the Lingle Town Council convened at 6:00 PM March 5, 2025 with Mayor Foster leading the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, the following were present, constituting a quorum:

Mayor: Micah Foster Council Members: Kathy Wilhelm

> Jeff Jerome Tabitha Lambert

There was also present: Police Chief: Endra Andrews

Town Supervisor: Logan Dailey
LVFD FC: Kasey Bangerter
Clerk/Treasurer: Richard Reyes

Absent: Council Member: Shelly Duncan

Town Attorney: Anna Barnes
Deputy C/T: Nakisha Garner

Mayor Foster welcomed all in attendance and thanked them for being present. Mayor Foster called for approval of the agenda. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the agenda as presented. CM Jerome voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Foster called for approval of the minutes of the February 19, 2025 regular council meeting. CM Lambert moved to approve the minutes with the corrected date of March 7<sup>th</sup> in the Clerk/Treasurers report. CM Jerome voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

BILLS FOR FEBRUARY 2025: CM Lambert moved to approve payment of the town bills in the amount of \$107,625.84. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

POLICE ITEMS: PC Andrews reported: She has been investigating: A theft that occurred at Ty's Pitstop, suspicious circumstances; attending circuit court cases and working with DFS on probations.

MAINTENANCE ITEMS: TS Dailey reported: A water sample tested positive for coliform. Two other sited have been chlorinated. Tests have shown that the water was clear and the incident may have been due to a faucet or fouled lab test; Benchmark has approved the retainage payment to Bietz Moving Dirt, LLC; The Senior Center had a ceiling tile fall down due to a leak in the roof which has been remedied, the contract between the town and the Senior Center will be reviewed for responsibility of repairs to the roof; The MoU between the town and WYRULEC has been reviewed and approved by Anna Barnes the Town Attorney. The council approved the MoU by consensus.

LVFD ITEMS: LVFD PC Bangerter reported: Three ambulance calls and two fire calls last month; The annual Easter Egg Hunt will take place April 12, 2025 at Whipple Park. PC Bangerter requested a donation from the town for the egg hunt. CM Wilhelm moved to donate \$250.00 to the egg hunt. CM Jerome voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: C/T Reyes reported: The check for the retainage payment to Bietz Moving Dirt, LLC has been generated; Ads for a summer part time maintenance position and swimming pool lifeguards have been placed. Applications are due in the town office on March 14, 2025 at 4:00 PM.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: Following discussion the council voted by consensus not to donate pool passes to the Wee Pals Bingo Night.

NEW BUSINESS: Following discussion CM Wilhelm moved to hire Emily Cottrell as the 2025 seasonal Pool Manager and Brandie McCoid as the 2025 seasonal Assistant Pool Manager. CM Jerome voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

With no further business to conduct Mayor Foster adjourned the meeting at 6:17 PM.	
SEAL:	
ATTEST	
Clerk/Treasurer, Richard Reyes	Mayor, Micah Foster